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| James Park - WCS exemption

From: Tim Harris

To: w.dornsife @att.net
Date: 4/26/04 2:45PM
Subject: WCS exemption
Bill,

Per our discussion, NRC does not have an issue with WCS conducting a bench scale treatability study
with NOCHAR and SNM waste which meets the conditions of the Order.

In letters dated August 6, 2003 and March 15, 2004, you requested additional chemicals be added to the
list of chemicals in Condition 5 of the Order. As we discussed, because WCS uses a batch process for
treatment, we would like to revise the Order to remove specific chemical names and instead add a mass
limit for stabilization not to exceed the concentration limits in condition 1 times 600 kg. You would also be
restricted to not using magnesium oxide, per condition 2, in the treatment.

If this is agreeable, we will coordinate with the State of Texas and begin amending the Order.

Tim
3014156613
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[James Park - Re: WCS exemption Page 1

From: “Bill Dornsife" <w.dornsife @worldnet.att.net>
To: "Tim Harris" <TEH@nrc.gov>

Date: 4/27/04 9:31AM

Subject: Re: WCS exemption

Yes that will be fine. Thanks for your help.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Tim Harris® <TEH@nrc.gov>
To: <w.dornsife@att.net>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2004 2:45 PM
Subject: WCS exemption

Bill,

Per our discussion, NRC does not have an issue with WCS conducting a bench
scale treatability study with NOCHAR and SNM waste which meets the
conditions of the Order.

In letters dated August 6, 2003 and March 15, 2004, you requested additional
chemicals be added to the list of chemicals in Condition 5 of the Order. As

we discussed, because WCS uses a batch process for treatment, we would like
to revise the Order to remove specific chemical names and instead add a mass
limit for stabilization not to exceed the concentration limits in condition

1 times 600 kg. You would also be restricted to not using magnesium oxide,
per condition 2, in the treatment.

If this is agreeable, we will coordinate with the State of Texas and begin
amending the Order.

Tim
301 4156613
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